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Production Department Conoco Inc.
Hobbs Division P.O. Box 460
Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division 726 E. Michigan

Hobbs, NM 88240
{505} 393-4141

September 10, 1981 RECEIVED

SEP 16 1981

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division ; O.C.D
Department of Energy and Minerals o
State of New Mexico

Drawer ''DD"

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

. ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attention: Bill Gressett

Re: Annual Shut-In Pressure Test
Federal 34 No. 1 - Undesignated Cisco
Unit N, Section 34, T20S, R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Conoco Inc., as operator of the subject well, requests an exception to
Rule 402 which requires an annual shut-in pressure test on all gas
wells.

This well produces approximately 1118 MCF and 1920 BW per day. Due to

the amount of water this well produces, shutting it in would cause the
well to load up and would be costly to return it to production.

Yours very truly,

k. ,LQ«%/

P. R. DeFoe
Production Superintendent
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